
 

 

Dan Rayfield 

Speaker of the House 

 

900 Court Street NE 

Salem, OR 97301 

 

 

Oregon House of Representatives 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:  Timothy G. Sekerak, Chief Clerk of the House  

 

FROM: Dan Rayfield, Speaker of the House    

 

RE: Appointments – Various    

 

DATE:  August 14, 2023 

 

Effective immediately, I am making the following appointments:  

 

Task Force on Alcohol Pricing and Addiction Services (pursuant to HB 3610 (2023))  

Representative Jeff Helfrich 

Representative Tawna Sanchez  

 

Task Force on Hospital Discharge Challenges (pursuant to HB 3396 (2023))  

Representative Christine Goodwin  

 

Task Force on Modernizing Grant Funding and Contracting (pursuant to SB 606 (2023))  

Representative Charlie Conrad 
 

Task Force on Statewide Educator Salary Schedules (pursuant to SB 283 (2023))  

Representative Courtney Neron 
 

Task Force on Substitute Teachers (pursuant to SB 283 (2023))  

Representative Tracy Cramer 

Representative Hoa Nguyen 

 

Task Force on Tribal Consultation (pursuant to HB 3173 (2023))  

Representative Cyrus Javadi 

Representative Tawna Sanchez  

 

 
Please contact the House Speaker’s Office at Tony.Lapiz@oregonlegislature.gov with any questions.  
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